Telephone: 708-481-6100

SPEED S.E.J.A. #802 TDD: 708-481-6100

1125 Division Street Fax: 708-481-5713
Chicago Heights, Illinois 60411-2491 SPEED

SCHOOL DIST 802
MEMORANDUM
TO: GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS AND ADMINISTRATORS
FROM: SHARON ROSSITER
SUBJECT: STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC INTEREST
DATE: JANUARY 26, 2017
CC: LORI KODITEK

As an Administrator or member of the Governing Board of SPEED, you are required to file a yearly Statement
of Economic Interest with the Cook County Clerk’s Office. SPEED will be providing the Clerk’s Office with a
list of names addresses and phones numbers for all Governing Board members and Administrators. If you
electronically filed a Statement of Economic Interest for SPEED last year, the Clerk’s Office will notify you
using the email address you used last year. If you submitted a paper document last year, the Clerk’s Office will
notify you via USPS.

The deadline to file a Statement of Economic Interest is May 1, 2017. After that date, a $15 late filing fee will
be applied. Additionally, the Clerk’s Office reports non-filers to the Cook County State’s Attorney’s office.

If you have not filed before or if your address, phone number, or email address have changed since last year’s

filing, please contact Lori Koditek at 481-6100 ext. 3106 to verify or update your information. SPEED will be
submitting the list of filers to the Clerk’s Office on Tuesday, January 31, 2017.
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